FREEFLIGHT

SYSTEMS

3700 Interstate 35 South
Waco, TX 76706
254-662-0000

Fax 254-662-9450

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY

Date: 11-3-2011
Subject: Confidentiality Request for: T7YFDL978XXXX

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459 and IC RSP-100, Section 10, the applicant requests that a part of the
subject FCC application be held confidential.

Type of Confidentiality Requested Exhibit
[] Short Term X] Permanent Block Diagrams
[] Short Term External Photos
[] Short Term [ ] Permanent* Internal Photos
[] Short Term [X] Permanent Operation Description/Theory of Operation
[] Short Term X] Permanent Parts List & Placement/BOM
[] Short Term X] Permanent Schematics
[] Short Term Test Setup Photos
[] Short Term [] Permanent* User’s / Install Manual

Note: US government licensed technology. Checked documents cannot be made public due to confidentiality and
proprietary issues.

FreeFlight Systems has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the first of its kind in
industry. Having the subject information easily available to "competition" would negate the advantage they have
achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in financial hardship.

Sincerely,

By: John DeBusk
Title: Vice President of Engineering

On behalf of: FreeFlight Systems

Telephone: 817-239-0660




